

1/25/89

United States DEPT of Interior

Bureau of LAND MANAGEMENT

1235 LA PLATA Highway  
Farmington, NM 87401

N-6-17N-8W

RECEIVED  
BLM MAIL ROOM

89 JAN 27 AM 11:54

FARMINGTON RESOURCE AREA  
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

| MINERALS BRANCH |       |
|-----------------|-------|
| BRANCH CHIEF    | _____ |
| SOLIDS          | _____ |
| FLUIDS DESP     | 1     |
| FLUIDS I&E      | _____ |
| FSM             | _____ |
| 1 & E-E         | _____ |
| 1 & E-W         | _____ |
| ALL SUPV        | _____ |
| FILES           | _____ |

| BLM - FRA       |       |
|-----------------|-------|
| AM              | _____ |
| ADMIN           | _____ |
| NAV AFF         | _____ |
| P & EC          | _____ |
| SP AGT          | _____ |
| BRANCH L&PR     | _____ |
| BRANCH MINERALS | _____ |
| ALL SUPV        | _____ |
| FILES           | _____ |

RE: HANSON No. 16 N-6-17-8W

NM-052931 (WC)

3162.3-2 (019)

GENTLEMEN:

Since American Exploration Co has just recently purchased this well and lease, no plans have yet been made for the well.

I contacted Mr. John Keller from your office on this date and advised him of the wells current status. The casing was tested and held 500 PSI on 10/7/87. The well was later perforated at 2496'-2511'. Tubing has been removed and the well has no pressure.

Mr Keller advised that we could have another years' extension, if necessary, as a shut in well.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 505/325-0519.

THIS ACT

DEC 22 1988

*James E. Edwards Jr.*  
Sincerely,  
*Robert H. Rubin*

NMOC